
JEROJIEWALKISVERNON '
AFSN FUGITIVE
DESERTER 
00: SAN FRANCISCO

. There are transmitted two copies of subject’s identification­
record, FBI #743 226 B, as disclosed by the files of the Identification 
Division. , .

The
data appearing

information listed below is a summary of the descriptive 
in this record: • .

Race 
Born 
Height 
Weight 
Complexion 
Eyes 
Hair 
Build 
Tattoo 
Address

White •
, Pampa, Texas ?

Approximately 5’ 11" . .
Most recent fingerprint card shows 192 pounds

'. Fair .
Brown _
Brown — 
Medium-slender ” "’- . . /•

October, 1954, September, 1954
Occupation Roofer

The signature of this individual is available in the 
Identification Division. His fingerprint classification is as follows:

11 0 17 W 100 11
L 19 W 010 ' ,

There are also transmitted two copies and a negative of a 
photograph of subject taken at the Sheriff’s Office, Los Angeles,' 
California, on September 29, 1954.
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1-374 (Rev.- 4-2-63) . -
OPTION Al *O*M no. 10
MAT 1*02 COITION 
GIA GEN. ECG. NO. 27 ’ V

United states go

>010-105

MENT.

Memorandum
TO. SAC, San Francisco DATE: OCT 7 1963

■OM

SUBJECT: JEROJ 
AFSN 
DESERTER

Director, FBI (42-172716)

OH
FUGITIVE

00: SAN FRANCISCO

|a| Enclosed is information extracted from 
record which may be of lead value. .

subject1s identification

.1 | Enclosed is information extracted from the identification record
of an individual who may or may not be identical with subject. It is 
desired that you conduct appropriate investigation at an early date to 
determine whether these individuals are identical. The results of this 
investigation should be promptly submitted to the Bureau by letter marked 
for the attention of the Special Investigative Division, and should be in-
eluded in the next investigative report from your office.

| I Enclosed 
office.

are data supplementing that previously furnished your

| | A search of the name files of the Identification Division did 
not disclose a fingerprint record for the above-named fugitive. Your 
office should endeavor to develop any additional data that will identify 
this individual with a fingerprint record. A copy of his fingerprints, 
if available from any source, would be of material assistance. As complete 
a description as possible, together with any aliases that might have been 
used by the subject also should be obtained when interviewing relatives, 
acquaintances, and employers of the fugitive.- Information concerning any 
enlistment in the Army, Navy, Marine Corps, or Coast Guard Services of the 
United States, should, of course, be procured concerning this individual. 
This matter should be pursued vigorously. . 1 . ' ’

| | Ko photograph available in identification record. ' Endeavor to 
obtain and forward same to Identification Division.

SEARCLWashington Field Office is requested to: .......

0 Conduct appropriate service search(es) and advise office of origin
| | Obtain and forward to Identification: Division-copy of .service 

prints if available- - - d J • ■ u :

Enn. (7),
2- Washington Field
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Date October 23, 2.963

. Mrs. DQSIS WARREN, 551 Eleanor, Apartment- J, 
San Antonio, Texas, was interviewed and reported the 
following:

- She had met. JEROME VERNON sometime during June, 
1933, while she was a guest■staying in the guest house. ' 
on Mather Air Force Base, California. She stated she 
was visiting her son who was stationed on the base and it 
was through him that she met VEEWI. She stated that she 
and her son left Mather Air Force Base around June 10, 
1983, as her son was being transferred to Randolph Air 
Force Base, Texas. She stated that VERNON wanted to buy 
the two cars and since 'she did not things they would be 
able to make the trip to Texas she let VERMONT take the 
1955 Chevrolet and the 1954 Plymouth with agreement that 
VERNON would take over monthly payments which amounted . 
to $25.0.0 per month for the two cars. •

She added the 1954 Plymouth had 1963 California 
license JOB 609 on it, and.the 1955 Chevrolet had 1963 
California license JOO 603 on it. She described the 
1954 Plymouth as yellow in color, right front fender 
damaged, the chrome around the right front head light was 
missing, the lining in the inside rear had been patched with 
red tape, and the car has new black and white seat covers.

She stated she had parked her car on the 
Mather Air Force Base with location unknown. She -further 
stated she had seat a letter to Mr. WILLIAM 3. MAGID,. 
201 Taft Building, Hollywood and Vine, Los Angeles, 
California, her attorney telling him to pick up the 
1955 Chevrolet at Mather Air Force Base.

by SA r<EW^ A. LANG LuDate dictated 10/17/63

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. ’ ' • '-s “" - *- • ‘J ■

and is loaned to
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OPTION Al, FORM NO. IQ * y ’
»10-1« ’• -/■ ^J

UNITED STATES GO.^RNMENT.

. Memorancmm
TO SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (42-28352) date: 10/29/63

from' / <3 SAC SAN ANTONIO (42-10564) RUC

subject: JSRCME WALLISVERNON, 
AFSN AF aka '
Jay Wallis Vernon

FUDE

Enclosed herein are nine (9) copies of a 302 reflecting 
the interview with Mrs. DORIS WARREN, for your files.

£

SEARCHEDtL^<^iiXDEXED , 
SERIALIZE^™ A-FILED...—.

2 - San Francisco/(w enclosures) 
1 - San Antcnio (42-10564)

KAL/kal
OCT 3 11953

FBI — SAN FRANCISCE
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FO-36 {Rev. 12-13-56)

■. FBI

Date: 10/18/63

Transmit the following in
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL___________________ __ 
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: SAC SAN FRANCISCO

FROM: SAC PHOENIX

WALLIS VERNON/ akaSUBJECT:JER 
AF
FUD
00: San Francisco
Bufile: 42-172716

Re Los angeles airtel to Houston d^ed IO/7/63

The following Investigation was conducted by 
IC GEORGE J. KIBSEY:

AT PHOENIX, ARIZONA

On 10/10/63, Miss GRACE STEPHENSON, Supervisor, 
Driver's License Records, MVD, Arizona Highway Department, 
Phoenix, Arizona, caused a search of her files which failed 
to disclose a driver's license for JEROME WALLIS VERNON, aka 
J. Via Ills Vernon. '

On 10/14/63, Mrs. WINKLE GRADY, Assistant Super- . 
visor, Title Section, MVD, Arizona Highway Department, advised 
a search of her records failed- to disclose an automobile 
registration for subject airdhls-known alias. .

Approved; Sent _ M ’ Per
Special Agent in Charge

GJKjSLG
(3)

MARCHED . INDEXED 
serjauzed^Hfiled

2} - San Francisco
1 - Phoenix

SeKree’d

SERI ;'■'?.

12
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MAY tau EDITION 7 ' k ■ .
, GSA GEN. REG. ND. 27 * ' • ’ • - 1

, ' UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ' ’

. . Memoran^m ' *
TO : SAC^AN FRANCISCO (42-28352) DATE: 10/17/63

from : X /SAC, HOUSTON (42-6969) (?)

subject: JEROME WALLIS VERNON, Aka.
AF “ FUDE
(OC^^Sar^rancisco) 
(Buflle: 42-172716)

RE: San Francisco alrtel to Phoenix, dated 10/9/63; 
Houston airtel to Las Vegas, dated IO/II/63.

The following Investigation was conducted by 
SA JOE P. PATTY:

AT HOUSTON, TEXAS ^^^^^^ ^

On 10/15/63) Mrs. LLOYD J. BROUSSARD, 206 Terrace 
Drive, telephone UN 1-6484, advised .that subject vias in Houston ’ 
approximately two months ago, however, he is not in this vicinity’ 
at the present time and she does not know his whereabouts. She 
said that her daughter, DIANN,is presently residing with her, . 
Mrs.' EROUSSARD's brother, GLEN MASON, 260 E. Caldwood, Beaumont, 
Texas, telephone TE 2-0375. She said that she believes DIANN 
has been in touch with subject during the past month and that 
she probably can furnish information regarding his whereabouts.

LEAD . J
—'— i

HOUSTON DIVISION j
I

AT BEAUMONT, TEXAS j

Will interview and maintain.contact with subject's wife. ' ;
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dx^ctos, fsx (42-172716)

SAC s WO (42-12206), ESC
^

AeBulet 10/7/63j copy to

10/14/63

til £ and i”©-

1 la Washington9 C

AIS rOHC& E&LsSTED service records for personnel presently

tired enlisted persona el;, 
(Aaaddph Field)* MO fair Force enlisted records current 1

Antonio0 Texas

"C&WSD” /^/
J££^US,-£AIZ<IS 'VE&KOSf, aka^?Jay,z Wallas / vemon ,

His^XMraoa 7

GO

physical description and fingerprint record,
with copy subject'e

ANTONIO

RANDOLPH SIEW, TEXAS

Will 
team

2-Suroau
2”S&n Antonio (&scls-3)

1-WO
YSLimff 
(7)

SERIALIZED ¥/. FILED
RGNED__ :__ INDEXED

! searched
SERIAL!^0

erter Section? SaadolpU Field, Texas, at- 
review object’s Air Fore© enlisted record ■

'(ED
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FD-36* (Rev. 5-22-64)

FBI

Date: 4/11/68

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext, or code)

Via
AIRTEL AIRMAIL - REGISTERED

(Priority)

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES

SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (173-65)(P)

MURKIN

Re San Francisco telephone call to Los Angeles,
4/11/68.

Enclosed herewith for Los Angeles are Xeroxed 
copies of the following communications: '

One copy of Washington Field letter to the Bureau, 
dated October 14, 1963;

One copy of Houston letter to San Francisco, dated 
October 17, 1963;

One copy of Phoenix airtel to San Francisco, dated 
October 18, 1963;

One copy of San Antonio letter to San Francisco, 
dated October 29, 1963, with FD-302;

One copy of Bureau letter to San Francisco, dated 
October 7, 1963.

Also enclosed for Los Arfgeles are six copies of the 
photograph of JEROME WALLIS VERNON, FBI Number 743226B.

2^ Los Angeles (Encs. IM'(RM 
1 - San Francisco
GOW/sms #11 
(3)

SEARCHED____ INDEXED....
SERIALIZED '#ltED^7

FBI AOS ANGELES

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

FBI 

Date: 4-15-68

^^)|>e in plaintext or code)

URGENT

Transmit the following in

v. TELETYPEVia _______________________ r
(Priority)

----------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------------- :______________ _
RD<L

ffO DIRECTOR, ATLANTA, BIRMINGHAM, MEMPHIS AND NEW ORLEANS

FROM LOS ANGELES (44-1574)

MURKIN,

RE BUREAU TELEPHONE CALL INSTANT DATE,

MARIA JARTIN WAS INTERVIEWED AT HER RESIDENCE, ^^^.^^^Kg^^

APARTMENT TJO ZERO ONE, ST. FRANCIS HOTEL, FIVE FIVE THREE THREE

HOLLYWOOD BOULEVARD. MARTA MARTIN FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATIONS

SHE FIRST MET ERIC G1 LT IN THE SULTAN ROOM AT THE ST. FRANCIS 

HOTEL, A BAR WHERE SHE Is/a COCKTAIL WAITRESS AND SERVES BEER. HER 

FIRST MEETING WAS ABOUT MID DECEMBER NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN,--WHEN DURING

CASUAL CONVERSATION SHE ASKED GALT IF HE WOULD TAKE HER HOME. GALT 

SAID HE WOULD TAKE HER HOME AND THEN SHE TOLD HIM SHE?LIVED IN NEW 

ORLEANS. SHE EXPLAINED TO GALT THAT HER COUSIN, -RITA|STEIN, HAD TO 

PICK UP HER CHILDREN IN NEW ORLEANS AND GALT THEN AGREED TO DRIVE 

TO NEW ORLEANS. LATER THE SAME EVENING, GALT EITHER TOOK HER TO
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PAGE TWO

RITA STEIN'S RESIDENCE OR RITA'.WAS AT THE BAR AND TOOK; GALT TO HER’ 

RESIDENCE TO MEET RITA’S BROTHER, CHARLES STEIN, MARIA MARTIN DID 

NOT REMEMBER WHETHER SHE WAS AT THE.STEIN RESIDENCE THAT EVENING. 

LATER THE SAME EVENING, WHEN GALT LEARNED THAT CHARLES STEIN WOULD 

ACCOMPANY HIM TO NEW ORLEANS INSTEAD OF MARIA OR RITA, GALT MADE THE 

STATEMENT TO MARIA THAT "IF ITS A SET UP I’LL KILL HIM. I HAVE A 

GUN." MARIA REASSURED GALT THAT IT WAS NOT A SET UP BUT ONLY RITA 

STEIN’S NEED.TO GET HER CHILDREN. GALT THEN MADE THE CONDITION THAT 

RITA, CHARLES AND MARIA HAD TO REGISTER FOR GEORGE WALLACE IN . 

CALIFORNIA AND ARRANGEMENTS WERE MADE TO REGISTER THE NEXT, DAY. THE 

FOLLOWING DAY, RITA, CHARLES AND MARIA MET AT THE SULTAN ROOM AND 

GALT PICKED THEM UP IN HIS MUSTANG, MARIA PAID NO ATTENTION TO THE 

CONVERSATION ON THE WAY TO REGISTER FOR WALLACE, NOR DID SHE REMEMBER 

ANYTHING AT THE REGISTRATION.

GALT’S MUSTANG WAS BELIEVED TO BE FOREST GREEN IN COLOR AND 

VERY PLAIN INSIDE IN THAT THERE WERE NO EXTRAS, SUCH AS A CONSOLE, 

FM RADIO OR AIR CONDITIONING. MARIA RECALLED ONE OCCASION WHEN GALT 

TOLD HER HE HAD HAD DIFFICULTY DRIVING THROUGH A NEGRO COMMUNITY 

BECAUSE OF THE ALABAMA LICENSE PLATES ON HIS CAR AND THAT TOMATOES HAD 

BEEN THROWN AT IT.

AFTER GALT RETURNED TO LOS ANGELES FROM NEW ORLEANS, MARIA 

END PAGE TWO
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FD-3B (Rev. 5-22-64)

FBI ' ', - ; £. — n

• ' Date:

Transn^e ^lo^in^^^^ ; . ............ { -

Vla 313 HIT AM Ajj^AX _j^ma_5jU2AH£L^j3J£^ "IS" 1
(Priority) , ■

________ iil^m j£;3_ JDS iiX- JOLL-CL* 3U8- 24 fJTj§_,iXJ_ Hi. —u^lx — —^-V 4-3J U’_ — ir^—

3JU0W MI3T2-ajJ^HQ VX 73M AX TJAO^X? ,■ Z IXV3 : ■ X

3HT 33AA TJA? ,ATIH 30 Ah^'HO S^ISiil RH>"A) V?.: oT ^ < M v? ^C'/OO^ 

A ?VAH I .MIH JJD! M*I HU Xo * 2:1 HI" I'”1! 'Il* CT ^“Vr^'?

ATIH YJKO TU3 HU T32 A TOH SAW ’ I TAFT 1^2 T.XlSSAV •T'a- ".^3

TAHT W0ITW.00 SHI 30 AM tXMT TJAO .X'7JIH3 X iv? ^T.XX 2 ”417,18 

HI ZOAJJAy 398033 HOI XTWXI UT '^P 'I./' A?’'>■ C'.f >HQ ,A'I- 

3hT .YX TXX XT XTSIOX DT 3X: j^y CX.-iXXV. A :x AIXHIXO

3MA MODS WATJUS XT TA KF- AKAM W 23_'/'M3 ,--.r ,^0 '^TCOJB-, 

3HI OT ^OITH^fTA OK JI AH AIHAS' .O14AT21H 2TH ?!I 1 D3MT OJ^OIH \*A3 

H3&43M351 3H2 QIU 30'4 ,J3AJJAy ^oi 71T2IG3H’OT ^a'.- . kj -z^ jf'17 ^.-r-vu^Q 

♦ ’ADI'i A ■r Hi* ' ' ^ht "i\ A;; ruy Y(.<}

OA R0J03 HI 143380 T23HOH 58 OT -’WSIJJC 8AW 3?'T2U ?.T '^

t3J02l40 3 A SA.HOUS .3A8TX3 OX ST2W 3 HZ KT 7”'T HI ..CIS'/1 ’U ’ JH Y'~V 

rjAS HHHW B0I2A030 3140 lajJAOS? AT &•< ,DHIWC] . I tiriO ^1’ TO nr a- y-

YTIHUMM03 OHD3I4 A HOUOhmT SPIVI^G YTJU3IH3IC ?*H ".'H ZP. .’JH O.TT 

HA 4 230TAM0T TAHT OKA FAO SIH W S3T^J7 £SH’3IJ 4 •'■..;.a jl th? 30 aSU'-OJi 

. T '" &«':'? ‘-'T XT.TO 

AIHA3 ,2:iA3JH0 W3H MO^H 52X3KA 3OJ OT ■* .X.^ -'W -/TV

‘■‘KT 3. -“5 '"x?

Approved: _______________________ _____ Sent________________M Per----------------------------
Special Agent in Charge . ^ . ■
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PAGE THREE

SAW GALT IN THE SULTON ROOM ABOUT THIRTY TIMES. DURING THESE 

OCCASIONS SHE MADE THE FOLLOWING OBSERVATIONS:

GALT USUALLY DRANK STRAIGHT VODKA AND MAYBE HAD A TAP BEER ON 

OCCASION. SHE NEVER SAW GALT SMOKE, NOR WAS THE ASHTRAY NEAR HIM 

EVER DIRTY. GALT MAY HAVE EATEN A BAR SNACK CALLED BEEF JERKY ONCE 

OR TWICE, BUT DID NOT HAVE A HABIT OF EATING WHILE DRINKING.

GALT HAD VERY CLEAN HANDS, NOT CALLOUSED, FINGERNAILS .

CLIPPED SHORT AND NO RINGS OR WRISTWATCH WERE OBSERVED. GALT 

APPEARED TO BE PALE AND NOT TANNED AS IF HE WERE INDOORS A GREAT 

DEAL. GALT’S EYES WERE BLUE, SOMETIMES APPEARING HAZEL WHEN THE 

PUPILS WERE VERY LARGE. GALT’S EYES WERE BEST REPRESENTED BY THE 

COMPOSITE DRAWING FROM BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA, BUT NO OTHER COMPOSITE ' 

CAME CLOSE. GALT’S EXPRESSION WAS ALWAYS VERY SOLEMN AND SHOWED NO 

EMOTION..

SHE AND GALT ONCE PLAYED A GAME OF POOL BUT GALT WAS NOT GOOD, 

ALTHOUGH HE HAD PROBABLY PLAYED BEFORE. ON ONE OCCASION IN FEBRUARY 

NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT, GALT STATED THAT HE HAD JUST FINISHED A SIX 

WEEK BARTENDER SCHOOL COURSE, BUT COULD ONLY MAKE A SCREWDRIVER.

GALT GAVE THE IMPRESSION TO MARIA THAT HE HAD BEEN MARRIED ONCE JUST 

BY HIS COOL MANNER. ' ’

END PAGE THREE .
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Date:

Transmit the following in__________ ________________________________________________ I
(Type in plaintext or code)

323HT OMIHUO .23«IT YTMIHT TUOFT M0C3 STTJU2 ^HT 14’1’
Via_______1|

jG/GI-TAVTaaiO^rW^J^ "HT i A- 1 b'T TWV330

HO >{333 HAT A HAH 33YAM ”■1* M30V TM3IW’ VT-T YJJ'U2 :.'^

UH HAM YAHTH2A 3HT 8*# -Wl ,3>ma 1JAO WP ''V— W W T ^O / 

3DH0 YXH3L 3338 H3JJA3 *J3A«2 V.F a 031*3 W’ Y^; W'1 .Yi IT VW 

♦ THWHa 3JIHW DU 1*3 30 UAH A WK TV V’ T-. TOW "0 

ajiawiwm , vsuojjao t v ,aw.H wo y lv ’ '^ wt

TJAD .TW3280 3W WT^TSIW 33 W. ’’ :'* VW 'WH.K)

TA3'H3 A 2H00HHI 333W 3M Ji ST *3WT TO'/ W WF V 0T 'T WT 

TIT 113HW J3XAH OHTWTHA aOWdi-IOS ,3<W ' .' W v Y 8'12*3 ..WJ 

3HT Y8 53fM3a3HH3a 1228 3W 23Y = V T "n J ? - nV “TV •■ TW

3112031’103 H3HT0 OH TUC «W V J^ ,?VHOZ 13 :.K MOT TUV^a TTTT'r'D 

oh aawonn owa wnajoa y^v syawj' saw tjIsttk ?*ijat .jruo wo

.'4? IT'J M3

,0000 TOH SAW TJAH TUB JOOH 30 3MAD ^ THYTH 33T’ TT9 W "T 

YHAUH83H ,U H0ISAD30 3'40 HO .3H033S TrYM'i VW'' 8 TH -H TUl''uUA

XIS A Q3HSIWI3 T2U0 2AH ?H TAHT H^Tar? fJT »TH3I3YTXI^ H7WT7 

.H3VIHGW3H02 A 3NA3 YJHO 0JU03 TU5 ^HUtiO JnlH3^ W’'V; VW

TSUI, SOHO 33IRHAM M32S JAH 3H TAHT AI IAM V ?! ? J W TV I ^'T WO ! fv* 

. JlblA nvj SIV vf

Approved: _________ ;__________ ______ _
Special Agent in Charge

Sent __ __ __ ___ ,____ M ___________________
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THE LAST TIME MARIA SAW GALT WAS WHEN THEY TRADED,TELEVISION . 

SETS AND MARIA AND GALT CARRIED HIS CONSOLE TELEVISION FROM HIS ROOM 

IN THE ST. FRANCIS HOTEL TO HER APARTMENT IN THE HOTEL. GALT’S ROOM 

WAS VERY NEAT AND SEEMED PICKED UP AT THAT TIME. NOTHING WAS NOTED. 

LAYING AROUND THE ROOM AND IT APPEARED GALT HAD MOVED. OUT AND THE 

TELEVISION WAS ALL THAT REMAINED. THE TELEVISION WAS CARRIED TO 

THE ELEVATOR, BROUGHT TO THE SECOND FLOOR AND PUT IN MARIA'S 

APARTMENT. -AT THAT TIME GALT WAS ..IN THE APRTMENT FOR APPROXIMATELY 

TEN MINUTES SHOWING HER HOW TO WORK THE TELEVISION. AND AT THAT TIME 

GAVE HER TWENTY DOLLARS IN ADDITION TO THE TRADE. ' 

■ REGARDING THE PORTABLE TELEVISION SET SHE TRADED FOR ERIC 

GALT’S CONSOLE TYPE TELEVISION SET, SHE IS ALMOST CERTAIN IT WAS A 

GENERAL ELECTRIC WITH TWENTY ONE INCH SCREEN OF PLASTIC MATERIAL 

WITH BUILT-IN RABBIT EAR ANTENNA WITH A HANDLE ON TOP. ON THE RIGHT 

CORNER IN FRONT WAS A PUSH-PULL ON AND OFF BUTTON AND TO THE SIDE 

pF THIS WAS BELIEVED TO BE A PUSH-BUTTON CHANNEL CHANGER. BOTH 

OF THESE BUTTONS WERE RECESSED WHICH SERVED TO CONCEAL THEM. ON 

THE RIGHT SIDE OF THE TELEVISION WAS A MAGNETIC-TYPE COVER UNDER 

WHICH WERE THE THREE SMALL ADJUSTMENT KNOBS, I.E. HORIZONTAL HOLD, 

VERTICAL HOLD AND BRIGHTNESS.

END PAGE FOUR ’ ' . '
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PAGE FIVE

SHE COULD NOT IDENTIFY THE PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE PERSONAL 

BELONGINGS OF GALT AS ANY POSSESSIONS OF HIS SHE HAD EVER SEEN.

SHE. TRADED TV SETS WITH GALT DURING MID FEBRUARY NINETEEN 

SIXTYEIGHT. . <

RITA STEIN, FIVE SIX SIX SIX FRANKLIN AVENUE, LOS ANGELES, 

CALIFORNIA, ADVISED THAT SHE FIRST MET AN INDIVIDUAL NAMED 

ERIC S. GALT. IN MID-DECEMBER ONE NINE SIX SEVEN, AT THE SULTAN ROOM, 

ST. FRANCIS HOTEL, FIVE FIVE THREE THREE HOLLYWOOD BOULEVARD, LOS 

ANGELE'S, CALIF. SHE ADVISED THAT, DURING THEIR FIRST CONVERSA­

TION, SHE TOLD GALT THAT SHE HAD TWO CHILDREN RESIDING AT 

HER MOTHER’S HOUSE IN NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA, WHO WOULD BE ' 

PLACED IN A CHILDREN’S HOME THERE .UNLESS SHE COULD BRING 

THEM TO LOS ANGELES. SHE STATED THAT HER MOTHER , IS CL^/INA 

ALONZO, ONE NINE ZERO SEVEN AND ONE HALF ROYAL STREET/ NEW 

ORLEANS, LOUISIANA.

RITA STEIN ADVISED THAT GALT OFFERED TO DRIVE TO 

NEW ORLEANS IN HIS OWN CAR, AND RETURN THE CHILDREN TO LOS 

ANGELES. SHE ADVISED THAT GALT ALSO AGREED TO TAKE HER 

BROTHER, CHARLES STEIN, WITH HIM ON THIS TRIP. SHE STATED 

END RAGE FIVE
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Date: ■

Transmit the following in_______________ __________________________
- (Type in plaintext or Code)

(Priority)
_ _.—. JJUD 2.7133 _3 H T_ 3(1 .2 MM AJW aiOBS _3HJ_ Y3J 7 K rJ

3VI3 3=1*3

Taf? 3CT 2051 riK-J37.14332 R3V3 3*H 3H2 214 33 21'1012232203 YK '

mTSKIH mU383H '’13 3«I/I'G TJAO HUW 213; VT P^ T JIT 

. . .7'”IFYT^I2

.23J30KA 20J .3UMW4 «IJM«AF3 XIE XI2 XI2 IV H ^IWIF * U J

asMAM jauoiviw ya ri'- Ta.tin ^hh -*«t -33aw* , \ik tijuao

«i*!OOH MATJU2 3HT TA ,MSV32 X12 3*1* 3’40 3^301- !-' Ir ZJ 1 .’« .2 OHT 

SOJ taftAV3JU0e (lOOWYJJOH 333111 3mHT 3VI3 "VI3 ».rr'P 7I0MA.3 .72 

-A2H3VW0O T2?I3 713FT OKI-IIO .T^r 1321 VOA 2H2 .31,1*3 ,OJJ3^

TA 0 til 3123ft K.^CjIHO OWT r\H 3H2 T'MT VRO -jot ..“••> «M'TT

38 3JU0W OHW .AKM2IU0J .2KWO '^Z KI j2U"u2' r-TT ^H 

aHISS UU03 SH? 223JMli3H3HT 2?rH *-’!*■ "I JI «3 A KJ 'VO MR 

AKIVOJO 21 H3HT0M nJH TAHT 031*72 3 4? .23_V?HA 20J OT 3H-

W3M .Tj3hT2 J4Y0H 3JAH 2140 IKA K3V32 07:3 2? I' "»? .OXKAI*

.AMA-I2iunj ,2!4A?J ■

OT IVIHa OT 020,3330 Tja? TAMT 7.21V '- KI31? A” I'

20J OT m'lJIHO 2HT K3UT3P OKA (OAO :m 2IP i-H E'^qj^, v^ 

23H 3XAT OT TJSSOA 02J* TJAO JAHT ’VaiVT' 2H2 .VJ30M/

■33TATS 3H2 .3101 2IHT KO MIH H7Itf ^I.-H'S SU^HO . 3u10'’i

3VI3 10AA

Approved: -- --------------------- ,______________ Sent ________________M Per __________________
Special Agent in Charge
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PAGE SIX ' ' ' ■

THAT, WHEN SHE' FIRST MET SALT; KER COUSIN MARIE MARTINS ' 

ROOM TWOZERO ONE, - ST-. FRAN CL S'. HO TEL, WAS-ALSO PRESENT- - SHE' 

ADVISED THAT GALT THEN' TOLD HEK THAT HE- WOULD MAKE THIS TRIP TO NEt 

ORLEANS ON THE CONDITION THAT SHE, CHARLES, AND. MARI E FIRST 

REGI STER ■ WI TH GEORGE WALLACE ’ S' PARTY IM CALIFORNIA- ' SHE 

ADVISED THAT THEY AGREED TO REGISTER. ' '

' RITA STEIN ADVISED THAT, ON THE FOLLOWING MORNING, 

GALT DROVE HER, MARIE,. AND CHARLES TO A BUILDING ON ' 

LANKERSHIM BOULEVARD, LOS ANGELES, .WHERE THEY . WERE TO 

REGISTER 'FOR. WALLACE. SHE ADVISED THAT GALT LET HER, MARIE, 

AND CHARLES OUT AT. THE' FRONT DR,' WHILE HE PARKED HIS CAR. . 

SHE STATED-THAT HIS CAR WAS A WHI TE-MUSTAN G- SHE'ADVISED 

THEY WENT INSIDE AND BEGAN RERI STERING AND, WHILE REGISTERING, 

GALT ENTERED THE BUILDING. , SHE. STATED THAT. SHE NOTICED GALT 

SIT DOWN BEHIND THEM AND APPEAR'TO OBSERVE THEIR REGISTRATIONS. 

SHE STATED THAT .SHE DOES NOT REMEMBER GALT'S TALKING TO ANY 

OF THE INDI VI DUALS TAKING THE REGI STRATTONS. - '

. RITA STEIN ADVISED THAT, AFTER COMPLETING THIS . ' '

REGISTRATION, THEY RETURNED TO HER RE SI DEN CE ■ AT FIVE SIX SIX SIX 

FRANKLIN AVENUE, LOS ANGELES.- SHE-STATED THAT. SHE AND HER' COUSIN, 

.END PAGE SIX ’ ’
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Transmit the following in______ :_______________________ ________ :_____________________ 1
. • ■ (Type in plaintext or code) ■

Approved: ______„______________________
Special Agent in Charge

Sent________________M Per--------------------- :------
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PAGE SEVEN

MARIE,' DEPARTED, AND HER BROTHER THEN LEFT FOR NEW.ORLEANS

WITH GALT. , ■ .

RITA STEIN STATED THAT SHE NEXT SAW GALT WHEN

■HE RETURNED WITH’ HEE ‘TWO CHILDREN. ' SHE STATED THAT THIS

.WAS APPROXIMATELY ONE WEEK FOLLOWING THEIR DEPARTURE FOR '

NEW ORLEANS. SHE ADVISED THAT GALT CAME INTO HER HOUSE

‘UPON THIS RETURN, BUT STAYED ONLY FOR A FEW-MINUTES.. SHE

ADVISED THAT ..GALT MADE NO PHONE CALLS WHILE THERE, AND

'THAT SHE RECEIVED MO PHONE CALLS FOR GALT. SHE ADVISED '

THAT GALT RETURNED TO HER HOUSE THE FOLLOWING DAY AND'

■ RETURNED ONE OF HER' CHILDREN’S TOY BLACKBOARD WHICH' WAS .

'LEFT IN GALT'S CAR THE PREVIOUS DAY. •

RITA STEIN STATED THAT ' SHE'NEXT SAW GALT IN THE

SULTAN ROOM .IN- APPROXIMATELY ..MI D- JANUARY ONE NINE SIX EIGHT. SH

STATED THAT SHE ONLY SAID HELLO TO HIM, NOT'HAVING ANY OTHER

CONVERSATION. SHE STATED THAT THIS WAS THE LAST TIME' SHE

SAW GALT. • ' \ ■

RITA STEIN ADVISED THAT, DURING ONE OF HER CON­

VERSATIONS' WITH GALT, -HE TOLD HER THAT HE WAS FROM ALABAMA.

SHE ADVISED TH.AT HE WAS AN EXTREMELY QUIET PERSON, AND

END PAGE SEVEN
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PAGE EI GHT ■ ’ ■ '

NEVER EXPRESSED ANY POLI TI CAI/-□ R RACIAL VIEWPOINTS TO HER.' ’

SHE FURTHER ADVISED THAT SHE NEVER SAW GALT IN THE COMPANY

OF ANY OTO ER PEOPLE. SHE STATED" TO AT SHE- WAS NOT AWARE THAT • 

GALT HAD FURNISHED’ HER AS A REFERENCE-OF ANY SORT. SHE 

FURTHER DESCRIBED GALT AS FOLLOWS; .WHITE MALE, MEDIUM BUILD; 

APPROXIMATELY TOI RTY-FI VE Y EARS' OLD, FIVE FEET TEN INCHES,

ONE -SEVEN FIVE PO UNDS, . BELI EVES BROWN HAIR, SPOKE WI TH NO TI CABLE 

SOUTHERN ACCENT,’ ALWAYS WORE A SUIT WHEN SHE SAW HIM, AND ' •

APPEARANCE WAS.CLEAN SHAVEN.- ■ ' •

END
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OPTIONAL FORM NO- 10 5013-108
■^»AY IBM EOf.Tl^N

GSA OEN-'REp. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVeWmENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (UU-157U) date: 11/12/68

from : SA RICHARD H. BLOESER

subject: MURKIN

Re: ERIC STARVO GALT

At 3:10 P.M., 11/12/68, ASAC J. T. SYLVESTER, JR., 
New Orleans, telephonically advised as follows:

SAC JOSEPH H. GAMBLE, Birmingham, had telephonically 
advised that GALT on 9/12/67 in Birmingham, Alabama, answered 
a newspaper ad in a Birmingham newspaper placed in the news­
paper by the Continental Dalice Studios, in Birmingham. GALT 
signed up at thd^^STu^o^To^f jRFe'^anc’Tng lessons. At the 
studio he contacted a MARLIN MYERS.

Z - - —rWiiiiniiwwrimiffT

MYERS advised the Birmingham Office that he recog­
nized GALT as having been a former dance student at the Con­
tinental Dance Studio in New Orleans, Louisiana, in 1965, 
dates unknown. GALT reportedly took three months of dancing 
lessons in New Orleans. MYERS believes GALT showed up for 
the entire three months lessons.

MYERS advised that he was a partner in the Continental 
Dance Studw in New Orleans, and his partner in this dance studio 
was .LOUELl/LUTZ . MYERS said the Continental Dance Studios 
went dutof business in October 1965, and LOUELLA LUTZ moved 
to California and took all of the records. When GALT was in 
Birmingham, he took four lessons of half an hour each, from 
7:30 to 8:00 P.M. He left Birmingham either October 5, 6 or 7 
and wrote a letter to the studio stating he could not take the 
fifth lesson, because he was leaving town. The letter was not 
kept.

Investigation in New Orleans reflects that LOUELLA 
LUTZ, who resided in New Orleans at the Clairborne Apartments, 
left New Orleans in 1966 and moved to 5^1^ Ash Street, Apartment 
7, Los Angeles, California. .

Credit Bureau records in New Orleans reflect one 
LOUELLA LUTZ was a widow of deceased husband JOHN J. LUTZ.

RHB^M/x^"" 
(2) INDEXI

FBI v LOS ANGLES
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SAC GAMBLE advised New Orleans that when GALT 
applied for his instruction at the dance studio, he furnished 
his correct name, his correct Birmingham address and the.
correct telephone number, that Birmingham had

records 
because

Lead is to locate LOUELLA LUTZ., find out where her 
are and get some sort of address in New Orleans, 
New Orleans’ check of all’ available sources as of

this date has reflected no information concerning GALT

ASAG SYLVESTER advised that this telephone convert 
sation would be confirmed by separate communication. .
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MAY IBM EDITION
OSA GEN. REO. NO. 27

“ UNITED STATES GOV^JMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, LOS ANGELES (1|U-157U) date: 11/12/68

from : sa RICHARD H. BLOESER

subject: MURKIN

At 5:35 P.M., 11/12/68, a telephone call was re­
ceived from JOE SULLIVAN, Memphis, inquiring as to the status 
of investigation concerning the laundry marks on the items 
found in Memphis.

SULLIVAN was advised of current developments and of 
the results of interview with VERNON.

He requested that, if possible, we check the laundry 
code book for the code number b8 OR-3 or 38 OR-3, inasmuch as 
this tag had been found on a pillowcase located in the trunk 
of the abandoned car. .

-. He also advised that he had received information
from Atlanta that a magazine entitled "Locksmith's Ledger", 
Little Falls, New Jersey, was awaj t ing'”T?7n!7r“?rTrTae^ 
General Delivery. /

In regard to the telephone call received previously 
from New Orleans regarding contact with Mrs. LOUELLA LUTZ, 
SULLIVAN was advised that contact with LUTZ had been made, and 
that she had no record of GALT. SULLIVAN requested that she be 
recontacted and her recollection refreshed, inasmuch as their 
sources were certain that GALT had taken out a one-year budget 

' contract for dance lessons from the dance studio which LUTZ ran.
SULLIVAN also requested that we determine if LUTZ left any 
records in New Orleans or Birmingham.

SULLIVAN also pointed out that information had been 
received indicating that GALT had business dealings with a 
Chicago camera store, where he had purchased a considerable 
amount of camera equipment. It was determined that the store 
was attempting to refund a rather large amount of money to GALT 
but was having difficulty because GALT has moved so frequently 
in the past. It was noted that at one time, according to the 
camera store records, GALT was reportedly in Puerto Vallarta,
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INVESTIGATION AT NEVE ORLEANS HAS DETERMINED'THAT LOUEELLA

■ LUTZ RESIDED AT THE CLAIBORNE,'TOWERS APARTMENTS,/APARTMENT SIX 

ZERO FOU-, ONE ONE NINE SOUTH /CLAIBORNE AVE., NEW ORLEANS. IN

7 ://NINETEEN SIXTY RIVE AND NINETEEN SIXTY SIX.' INFO RECEIVED "

’ rX-FROm CLAIBORNE TOLERS REPEALS THAT .LUTZ MOVED IN NINETEEN -//X-i 

SIXTY SIX (SPECIFIC DATE -NOT 'INDICATED) TO FIVE FIVE ONE

/ ■ ' ' FIVE Ash STREET, APARTMENT. SEVEN LOS ANGELES. LUTZ ; /

ALLEGEDLV GOING TO LIVE. WITH- HER 'BROTHER. FURTHER INVESTIGATION 

FAS DETERMINED THAT APPARENTLY LUTZ PAS A WIDOW WHILE LIVING

IN REW ORLEANS XIE HER DECEASED HUSBANDS NAME WAS JOHN J. 7 \

PREVIOUS INVESTIGATION AT NEW ORLEANS TO IDENTIFY GALT ■ 

THROUGH CREDIT BUREAU, BANKING INSTITUTION, POLICE DEPARTMENT. 

AND OTHER RECORDS AS WELL ' AS THROUGH TELEPHONE AND CITY 7 X 

DIRECTORIES. HAS BEER NEGATIVE. . X

LOS ANGELES WILL IMMEDIATELY LOCATE LUTZ AND ASCERTAIN- 

FROM HER IF SHE STILL HAS DANCE CONTRACT CF GALT AND OBTAIN ALL 

INFO FROM THE CONTRACT ANY PHOTOS AND ANY INFORMATION SHE MAYS 

ABLE TO RECALL ABOUT GALT IN NEW ORLEANS AND SUTEL.

END ■ - ' 1 ,

FBI LOS ANC. 7. X

TUCLRX . ■
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Date: 4/12/68

F B I

Transmit the following in ZLOL
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via TELETYPE URGENT
(Priority)

TO DIRECTOR^ FBI (44-38861) 
SACS, MEMPHIS (44-1987)

BIRMINGHAM (r^n\
NEW ORLEANS (157-10673)

FROM SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574)

MURKIN

ITZ, FORMER PARTNER, CONTINENTAL D CE

STUDIOS, SE TWO NINE COMMON STREET, NEW ORLEANS, WHO

PRESENTLY RESIDES WITH INVALID BROTHER, FIVE FIVE ONE FIVE

ASH STREET, APARTMENT SEVEN, LOS ANGELE

WAS FORMER BUSINESS

BACKER. CONTINENTAL DANCE STUDIOS.

ASSOCIATE MARLIN RS AND FINANCIAL WW”"
BUSINESS FAILED

TODAY ADVISED SHE

MYERS GAVE LUTZ THE BUSINESS RECORDS. LUTZ HAS SINCE

BURNED MAJORITY RECORDS. REMAINING RECORDS REVIEWED

INCLUDING RECEIPTS BUTTNOTHING LOCATED IN NAME OF GALT

Approved;

SEARCHED 

[NDSTD,

Fl.ZD

Special Agent in Charge
Sent Per
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FBI LOS AUG

FBI SACTO

1037 PM 4/12/68 URGENT LAL

TO LOS ANGELES AND MEMPHI S (44- 198 7)

FROM SACRAMENTO ( 100-427)

MURKIN. CR. 00: ME.

RE MEMPHIS TEL TO SACRAMENTO DATED APRIL THIRTEEN SIXTYEIGHT.

FOR INFO LOS ANGELES, HETEL ADVISED INVESTIGATION AT MEMPHIS

REVEALED GEORGE RADVANSiy, JR. , ONE FOUR ZERO ONE EIGHT GREENSTONE 

AVENUE, NORWALK, CALI F. A REGISTERED HOLIDAY INN, FOUR ZERO TOT

TWO THOMAS, MEMPHIS, FROM APRIL THREE - FOUR LAST, DRIVING FORD

WITH CALIF. LICENSE UKM SEVEN THREE ONE

DETERMINE IF AUTOMO BI IE' IS WHITE MUSTANG, AND IF INFO

POSITIVE, ADVISE LOS ANGELES AT NORWALK TO DETERMINE POSSIBLE

CONNECTION RADVAN SKY WITH ASSI NATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING.

CALI F. DMV, SACRAMEN ADVISED THIS DATE CALIF. LICENSE

NORWALK,

UKM SEVEN THREE ONE REGISTERED TO RICHAF^ .C. OR WA TA F. 
SSffiHffijSffi

CALIF. FOR A SIX?

CORNELIOUS, ONE FOIX ZERO ONE EIJ3HT G^^^

SEVEN FORD MUSTANG, ID SEVEN R ZERO ONE T ONE

EIGHT THREE iT/REE FIVE ZERO

LOS ANGELES HANDLE

END

VLB'
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Date: 4/13/68

Transmit the following in PLAIN
(Type in plaintext or code)

TELETYPE URGENT
(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)
SACS, MEMPHIS (44-198?) 

BIRMINGHAM
NEW ORLEANS (15?-1O6?3) K DC

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-15/4)

MURKIN.

RE LOS ANGELES TEL TO DIRECTOR, APRIL TWELVE LAST.
LOUELl/ LUTZ REINTERVIEWED THIS DAY BUT COULD FURNISH 

.^^,0,,^^^
NO INFORMATION CONCERNING ERIC STARVO GALT.

44-1574 
RPD/pjc

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-10*
MAY 1*62 EDITION
CSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GoWrNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574) date: 4/12/68

from : SA FREDERICK J. PE TERSIN

subject: MURKIN

The following investigation was conducted by SAs 
FREDERICK J. PETERSEN and WILLIAM G. ATHERTON, on 4/12/68:

Mr. WAYNE ANDRIUZZO, American Airlines, 615 S. Flower, 
Los Angeles, California, advised that this airline has the only 
direct flights from Los Angeles to Memphis, Tennessee. He stated 
this service consists of three flights daily, namely, Flight #22, 
Flight #294 and Flight #588..

Mr. ANDRIUZZO made available the manifests for each of thes 
three aforementioned flights. Same were reviewed from 3/15/68 to 
4/5/68 and none of the following names were noted as passengers:

STARVO
JOHN
JAY WALLIS

FJP 
(1)

LLAR/, HARVEY WEYER, yAka LO
ERN£N, aka~J&OME/WALLISJ^^WN 
nWkLE

itWRdFMXWPt
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FBI

Date: 4/12/68

Transmit the following in PLAIN ______________
(Type in plaintext or code)

TELETYPE__________ URGENT___________________
(Priority)

TO DIRECTO:
SAC 
SAC

FBI

INGHAM G DM

FROM:

IGHT TWO

MURKIN

RECORDS

NO ADDITIONAL

POSSIBLE

AND TELEPHONE

SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574)

INFORMATION AVAILABLE AT DELTA, LOS ANGELES

RESERVATION INFORMATION CONCERNING ADDRESS

ULT TRAVELED TOURIST CLASS, DELTA FLIGHT

TA AIRLINES, LOS ANGELES, INDICATE

NUMBER AVAILABLE, DELTA HEADQUARTERS, ATLANTA 

GEORGIA, REGARDING GAULT. ftH^^ kfivi^t

, ATLANTA, GEORGIA, MARCH TWENTY-SEVEN

AND M

44-1574

4 JWW/dmr

3W£r

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Per
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA GEN. REG- NO. 27

WI0-105

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS AT GELLS (^-1574) date: 14/13/68

FROM SA FRANCIS G. KAHL

subject: KURKIN

On April 13, 1968, C. E. HIC

the hotel at 6:53 P.M, on March 2 
at 9:014 A.M. on March 27, 196 8.

9

Assistant Manafeer, SwasoiSHBWKiiSS^^ ouleveard, Los Angeles 
GAULT„ checked into

He checked out
AULT listed his residence

at I4OI? Lexington Avenue, New York City and his employment 
as Coca-Cola Company. A copy of GAULT’S signature is 
available.

A check of Avis-Rent-A-Car and Helicab reservations 
at the Statler Hilton was negative. Limousine service 
at the Statler-Hilton mains no customer records as all 
business on cash basis.

New York, Birmingham, Memphis, ®ew York and the Bureau 
advised of above by teletype.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO- 10 SKMOli
MAY 1962 COITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, LOS ANGELES date: M12/68

from : SA THOMAS E. SHEIL

subject: MURKIN

EILON SLY. 902 CabanaZ La Puente, Calif., tel. 
333-2609 telephonically adviseo^?E^r*lT§^^ merchant seaman for 
9-10 years. About a year or so^ago, he worked with (fnu) 
FOTOS on the vessel, American Victory. FOTOS was an able bodied 
seaman, and he lived for a long time in New Orleans.

SLY stated that when he saw the photograph or 
ketch in the paper, he was immediately reminded of FOTOS. 
e stated that he does not know how to get in touch with 

FOTOS. He last saw him about 1 year ago when the two worked 
together on the American Victory on a cruise to Viet Nam.

Por Info
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- W  ^OPTIONAL FORM NO- 10 9010*101may 1862 EDITION 
CSA CEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOWKNMENT

• —Memorandum
TO ; SAC, LOS ANGELES (1|4~1£74) date: k/n/68

FROM : SA RICHARD J. RAYS A

subject: MURKIN

On U/ll/68 JEROME P. BREEN, Deputy Probation Officer, 
Probation Department ,C[ounty of Los Angeles, H33 South 
Vermont, Los Angeles ,^aSvTsed'vne writer^ that records of 
his department reflect the following in/ormation re 
JEROME WALLIS VERNON, also known as Jay Vernon: 
,,^lw|HM(Wawl^Ha^^ ^^tjiMj^gtw^'^

VERN®! was placed on probation^ 8/31/67 at Pasadena, 
California for forgery, and has as a probation officer 
a Mr. OSTENDORF of the Glendale Office, Probation 
Department, County of Los Angeles (21^-1831). VERNON 
reported to his probation officer (probably in person) 
on 1|/^A8. On that date VERNON furnished art address of 
lit New York Street, South end of New York Street, La Crescenta, 
California, and indicated that he was employed as a 
mechanic at the Lockheed Aircraft Co., Burbank, Califor­
nia. VERNON further indicated that he was residing with 
a LORRAINE BOYCE. Additional background information 
is as follows: .

Race:
Sex:
Date of Birth:
Place of Birth: 
Mother:

Brother: 
Brother:

Caucasian
Male_______

Pampa, Texas
BONNIE SMITH VERNON 
3110 South 8th Street 
Los Angeles 
(2^9-3087)
JAMES VERNON, age 1^1
JOSEPH VERNON, age 37

On U/ll/68 ROBERT K. BOWMAN, Officer Of the Day, 
Probation Department ,T0qimty-of Los Angeles, Glendale, 
California (2Lj5-1831 ^advi^ed'mict writer that Probation 
Officer FRED OSTENDORF was presently out of town, and scheduled 
to return afternoon of )|/12/68. BOWMAN indicated that 
OSTENDORF’s records reflect that he (Ostendorf) supervises 
probation of one JEROME WALLIS VERNON, who reported in" 
person to the Glendale Office on U/5/68. This record further
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la. U4-157U

reflects that on that date VERNON furnished an address of 
11|. New York Street, La Crescenta, California, and indicated 
that he was employed as a mechanic at the Lockheed 
Aircraft Co., Burbank, California, working the l;:00 PM 
to 12:30 AM shift, and having a salary of $600.00 per 
month. VERNONS father is shown as JAMES M. VERNON, 
deceased, and his mother is shown as BONNIE SMITH 
VERNON, 3110 South 8th Street, Los Angeles. Record 
reflects that one of the conditions of VERNON'S 
probation is that he not associate with one 
JAMES RICHARD HENDRICKS, 1^8 Ranch Road, Duarte, 
California, who was a co-defendant with VERNON in 
the above forgery charge.

On I4./H/68 personnel, Pasadena Police Department, 
Pasadena advised that arrest records of their department 
reflect that a JAMES RICHARD HENDRICKS, CII 1831881, 
FBI # 9?358L|E, was arrested in January 1967 for 
forgery, and placed on 3 years probation 5/U/67 by the 
Superion Court, Pasadena (#F 8100 Or A 5U0352). Prior 
arrests for HENDRICKS include i960 Investigation Burglary, 
1962 Possession by Minor, 1961; Investigation Burglary. 
HENDRICKS is described as follows:

Name: 
Race: 
Sex: 
Date of Birth: 
Place of Birth 
Height: 
Weight: 
Hair: 
Eyes: 
Marital: 
Occupation: 
Address:

Pasadena PD # 
FBI # 
CII t#

JAMES RICHARD HENDRICKS,,.. 
Caucaslan /

• Male ____

Atlanta, Ga.

220 pounds
Brown
Brown

Wife ALANA HENDRICKS
Mechanic
1U583 Ranch Road
Duarte, California .
50676 ‘
92358UE
1831881
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UNITED STATES

5010*106

GO NMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (^-1^7^) date: April 10, 1968

FROM SA WILLIAM B. NOLAN, JR.

subject: MURKIN

on.
Re telephone calls from and to SA LEROY W. SHEETS, Los Angeles 
V1O/68. ■

No record identifible with ERIC STARVO GALT was located at the 
following credit bureaus and law enforcement agencies on Lp/10/68:

Santa Maria Credit Bureau, Santa Maria, California
San Luis' Obispo Credit Bureau, San Luis Obispo, California
Santi Maria Police Department, Santa Maria, California
Santa Maria Sub-Station, Santa Barbara County Sheriff's

Office, Santa Maria, California ’
San Luis Obispo Police Department, San Luis Obispo, California
San Luis Obispo County Sheriff's Office, San Luis Obispo, 
Paso Robles Credit Bureau, Paso Robles, California 
Paso Robles Police Department, Paso Robles, California

G alifornia

SEARCHED

SERIALIZED .^

APR 1 AW
FBI -. LO
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5010-104

UNITED STATES GOVoRmENT

Memorandum
to . : SAc, LOS ANGELL'S (44-1574)

from : SA STANLEY H. FUEHRER

subject: MURKIN
CR

date:4/11/68

7

On 4/9/68 Det. WHEATLEY, Riverside Sheriff's, Office 

advised that an informant of hi s in criminal matters in the Norco, 

Calif.' area told him he'had some information possibly relating to 

the murder of MARTIN LUTHER KING, however,- he could not evaluate it.

Consequently, on 1/9/68-this informant, JOHNNY LINGENFELTER,, > — ■ . - _ Ill n*11*'11""'1"ll*111* Hj^
owner of Johnny's Richfield service station, 3394 Hamner Ave.

Norco, Caiif. was contacted and he said .he could only relate what 

a person told him. LINGENFELTER said he would not identify this 

person as he is the only one whoswes given this -.information.

LINGENFELTER related that this person said he had seen 

the artist’s conception of KING'S murderer on televisior/and this 

concapjjion is or appears to be identical to one CHARLIE STEVENS ..... . 

or C.K. STEVENS. This person's brother's wife was .married to 

STEVENS/when they lived in Mississippi and her name is MARGIE. 

He contihued that STEVENS fa originally from Mississippi and^is 

a confirmed ’’Nigger Hater." STEVENS was dishonorably discharged 

from on o of the armed formes. He has beenHHHHHHHHHHMHHH| 

in Mississippi. Both- this person and STEVENS are from the snme
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and shoot around her

He had no additional information

Oxford Mis sissippi

and statedera zy

MARGIE divorced STEVENS

■4113 person said that STEVENS is

he once observed STEVENS stand MARGIE up against a bedroom wall

with a pistol

This person believed that STEVENS has an arrest record in Mississippi.

On b/10/68 LINGENFELTER advised that he was able to

determine that the home town of this person which would also be

the home town of STEVENS was locsated 7 to 10 miles outside of
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UNITED STATES

5C10-1M 

GO^NMENT

Memorandum
To : SAC, LOS ANGELES (1£-7U)

FROM : SA JOHN C. O’NEILL

subject: BURKIN

Re memo SA BILLY DALE HUBBARD dared 1^/12/68.

The following investigation was conducted by SA’s 
WILLIAM S. BURTON and JOHN 0. O’NEILL ■

In an attempt to contact DEER/ GOLD^ theb forwarding address 
of 700 East Temple Street, L.A. (ialifornia, was checked, and this 
turned out to be the General Electric Supply. The address of 
700 West Temple was checked, and/this was a vacant lot.

Telephone information for the 
checked, with negative ^results.

Central Los Angeles area was

The records of the USPO (Los Feliz Substation) was rechecked 
and MRS. HILLBURN advised that on 1/9/68, DEBRA GOLD, 1^35 North 
Serrano Avenue, L.A. California left the forwarding address of 
700 East Temple Street, Lbs Angeles, California (900^)

y^ S’ dd^'^ ^f^0^- t^tr
NOTE--------The above inve^^gat^^n was conducted 

^^^^^^^, Apt. North Serrano
California^age 11, ^catec^to interviewing 
ERIC GAULT was a friend of DEBRA GOLD, who 
same apartment.

because one 
Avenue, L.A, 
agents that 
lived in the

LEAD '
At. Los Angeles, California
Will attempt to determine from GENERAL ELECTRIC SUPPLY, 

700 East Temple Street, Los Angeles, California whether DEBRA 
GOLD is an employee, and if so, will, interview GOLD for 
information concerning ERIC GAULT.
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— UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO :•

SAC: LOS ANGELES

FROM :
SA Richard H. Ross

DATE: 4/13/68

subject:
' MURKIN

■ On 4/13/68, Mr. STANLEY A. LAHENDRO, operator, Sunray 
Lodge Motel, 3313 Sunset, Hollywood, Calif, telephone 464-3107, 
telephonically advised at 4:10PM, that certain suspicisions 
persons had been at his motel which he believed should be brought 
to the attention of the FBI, in regard to ERIC S. GALT. 
LAHENDRO advised that he had been contacted by Agents several 
days prior inregard to this matter.

LAHENDRO advised that ROGER ROBERTS, had registered at the 
motel on 4/9/68 in Room 16 in the company of a young girl, 
name unknown.' RoBERTS gave the address of 2034 Elk, Serra 
Modrey, Calif, and was driving a 1939 Cadillac, Cal. lie. . 
PUB 104, red emergency sticker in window. IAHENDR0 advised . 
that Roberts had luggage in the car And carreed a large 
roll of bills. LAHENDRO stated that Ithe young girl left on 
4/11/68 and that on 4/11/68 a RobertJSTRQML, 1146 West Avenue 
Bakersfield, Calif., checked into roan 10 and seemed to be 
an acquaintance of ROBERTS. STROM WAS driving an older Dodge 
Royxal, Cal. tag EUL 173.

On 4/12/68, STROM advised LOHENDRO that he would move into 
ROBERTS room 16 because he(STROM) was low on money and would soon 
be going to Mexico, destination unknown. LOHENDRO advised that 
during the AM an UNSUB, who appeared similar to the composite 
sketch of ERIC S. GALT, which Agents had shown him earlier, appear­
ed at the motel, knocking at room 16. Unsub inquired of LOHENDRO 
if STROM were at the motel and then left.

LOHENDRO ADVISED THAT UNSUB appeared at the motel in the 
PM with SEROM, in STROM’s.Cgdillac. STROM and UNSUB knocked at 
room 16 but recieved no answer and requested LOHENDRO to open 
the room. LOHENDRO refused. LOHENDRO advised them to call the room
by phone. LOHENDRO OBSERVER STROM and. UNSUB go to Mr. Ed’s 
Restraurant, at the Bahia Motel on Sunset and LOHENDRO"then re­
cieved a call for room 16 apparently from STROM or UNSUB.
LOHENDROs stated that he then went to the room and checked inside
but no one was present.

RHR/rhr 
(2) ■ ■
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IM ^r 1^74

' LOHENDRO advised that later the night of V12/68, STROM 
and ROBERTS appeared at the motel and apparently stayed the 
night together. LOHENDRO did not know if UNSUB.stayed at the room 
but did appear at the room in the early AM of 4/13/68.

LOHENDRO stated he observed UNSUB leave the motel,fenter 
a 19^8 or ^9 Chevrolet, green arid white, drive west on Sunset, 
turned on ^eryano and disappear.

LOHENDRO ADVISED THAt during the AM three other 
individuals appeared at the motel room of STROM^and ROBERTS. 
One of these individuals drove a red Tempest, Cal. license IDA 495

LOHENDRO advised that one motel resident had commented that 
the group at room 16 sit looked like they were going hunting 
because of their dress. STROM and ROBERTS checked out of room 16 
on 4/13/68.

LOHENDRO could give only a limited description. ■

ROGER ROBERTS- WM; ^’9", slender build, hair- dark salt and 
pepper. ■ . - _ .

ROBERT STROM- WM; 6’1”-2"; hair- long blond, mustach (shaved 
off on 4/12/68); med. build. .

UNSUB*  WM; 5'7"’' ^’10", age- 30’s, hair- straight biak, dark, 
broad face, square chin, eyes - described as penetrating, med. 
build, similar to composite sketch in Los Angeles Times.'

• LOHENDRO could not describe the three individaails at room 
16 on 4/13/68. ’
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SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574)TO

SA THEODORE J. A’HEARNFROM

MURKINsubject:

time as GALT

IORNO

TJA

GERALD BO 
-42T“EI~Do 
Phone 447

OPTIONAL. FORM NO. IO 
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

The above individuals should be interviewed for 
any information they may have regarding ERIC S. GALT.

date: ^/15/68

PM, five days a week, 
advised that the below 
at this school at the

-Arcadia

1:00 PM and from 2:00 PM until 5:00 
Monday through Friday. LAU further 
listed individuals we^in attendance

RICHARD^GONZA-LES
' ‘1404 North Manzanita 

Los Angeles' 
661-5052

dqnald^Xjaqqbs^
320 Nortrf Ardmore, Apt. 310
Los Angeles 
666-9374

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

advised SA RICHARD RAYSA and the writer that ERIG S. GALT 
attending this school from 1/19/68 until he graduated 
on 3/2/68. GALT attended the school from 10:00 AM until

RTS..
Live Oak (no city listed)

On 4/15/68 „_TOMAS-JLAU^. Director of the International 
School of Bartending, 2125 sunset Blvd., Los Angeles California

5OIO-IO8

toss

Memorandum

same

DONALD. RO 
East

83

STOIED-------yINDc
SERIMZED-J^CJILED

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FBI LOS ANG.

FBI SAN FRAN

HOLD FOR 2 MSGS

FBI SAN FRAN '

204PM URGENT 4-15-68 MS .

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861) LOS ANGELES, MEMPHIS (44-1987) SACRAMENTO 

FROM SAN FRANCISCO (173-65) IP

MURK IN

RE: ERIG STARVO GALT

KEITH TANNER, PERSONNEL OFFICER, STOLTE, INC., CONTRACTORS, 

MAIN OFFICE, EIGHT FOUR FIVE ONE SAN LEANDRO, OAKLAND, CALIF., 

ADVISED APRIL FIFTEEN, INSTANT, THEY HAD NO RECORD OF GALT BEING 

EMPLOYED BY THEM. ,

TANNER COMPILING LISTS OF SUB-CONTRACTORS FOR BEAR ^ALLEY 

LODGE AND THEY WILL BE'CONTACTED. 7
END ' /

OTHR OFCS ADVSD '

FBI LOS ANG.
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FBI LOS ANG.

FBI BIRMGHAM '

353 PM URGENT 4-15-63 JGA

TO DIRECTOR 44-38861 MEMPHIS 44-1987 LOS ANGELES, ATLANTA, NEW YORK,

AND LOUISVILLE

FROM BIRMINGHAM 44-1740

MURKIN. CR. 00: MEMPHIS.

RE BUREAU AIRTEL, APRIL TWELVE, NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT, SETTING 

FORTH LIST OF ITEMS OBTAINED FROM SEARCH OF SUSPECT MUSTANG LOCATED 

APRIL ELEVEN, NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT, IN ATLANTA.

ITEM THREE IN REFERENCED AIRTEL WITH REGARD TO

S AND H GREEN STAMPS, THESE STAMPS ISSUED BETWEEN SEPTEMBER EIGHT, 

NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN AND SEPTEMBER TWENTYTWO, NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN, BY 

STANDARD SERVICE STATION, TWO TWO ZERO ZERO HIGHLAND AVENUE, BIRMINGHAM 

MANAGER OF THIS STATION PREVIOUSLY ADVISED INDIVIDUAL FITTING GALT’S 

DESCRIPTION AND DRIVING WHITE MUSTANG WAS CUSTOMER AT HIS STATION IN 

SEPTEMBER, NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN.

ITEM FOUR REFERENCED TO DRY CLEANING TICKETS, THESE TICKETS 

HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED BY NUMBER AS HAVING COME FROM THEJ^Ay/iELD 

CLEANERS, TWO TWO TWO TWO HIGHLAND AVENUE, BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA, AND 

WERE ISSUED ON OCTOBER THREE, LAST FOR THE DRY CLEANING OF ONE COAT 

UNDER NAME OF GAULT.
END PAGE ONE //'/':' . 7
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PAGE TWO

A CHECK OF ADDITIONAL DRY CLEANING RECEIPT BOOKS REFLECTS THE 

NAME GAULT ON OCTOBER ONE, SIXTYSEVEN, FOR THE DRY CLEANING OF 

TROUSERS, SEPTEMBER TWENTY, SIXTYSEVEN, IN NAME OF GAULT, DRY 

CLEANING OF TROUSERS, SEPTEMBER TWELVE, SIXTYSEVEN, IN NAME OF 

GAULT, DRY CLEANING OF TROUSERS AND TIE, OCTOBER TWO, SIXTYSEVEN, 

DRY CLEANING OF TROUSERS UNDER NAME OF GAULT, AND SEPTEMBER FIVE , 

SIXTYSEVEN, TWO SHIRTS AND ONE COAT DRY CLEANED UNDER NAME OF GALT.

RECEIVING OFFICES DISCONTINUE EFFORTS TO IDENTIFY ITEMS THREE AND 

FOUR. " ’ —

END

SMS '

FBI LOS ANG.

X . '
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